

Our ref: SSD-51046975: PA-2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 8 & 10

Thu Thanapalasuntheram
School Project Director
Department of Education NSW
C/o- School Infrastructure NSW
Level 8, 259 George Street
SYDNEY, NSW 2000

Attn: Greg Smith (gregory.smith174@det.nsw.edu.au)

24/01/2025

Tallawong New Public School (SSD-51046975)

Construction Environmental Management Plan with specific Sub-plans

Conditions B13-B19

Dear Mr Thanapalasuntheram

I refer to the Construction Environmental Management Plan and specific Sub-plans (CEMP package) submitted to the Planning Secretary under conditions B13 – B19 of SSD-51046975 for the Tallawong New Public School. I also acknowledge and thank you for your response to the Department's request for additional information.

I note the CEMP package:

- was reviewed by the Applicant, and no concerns were raised to the Department;
- has been submitted prior to the commencement of construction works;
- contains the required information as per conditions B13-B19; and
- includes the following plans:
 - *Construction Environmental Management Plan*, Revision 1 dated 13 November 2024, prepared by Richard Crookes Constructions;
 - *Construction Traffic and Pedestrian Management Sub-plan*, Report Number 3 dated 22 November 2024, prepared by Urbis Pty Ltd;
 - *Construction Noise and Vibration Management Sub-plan*, Revision R1 dated 19 November 2024, prepared by Pulse White Noise Acoustics;
 - *Construction & Demolition Waste Management Sub-plan*, Revision F dated 25 November 2024, prepared by Elephants Foot Consulting Pty Ltd;
 - *Construction Soil and Water Management Sub-plan*, Revision 1 dated 29 October 2024, prepared by Northrop Consulting Engineers Pty Ltd;
 - *Construction Flood Emergency Management Plan*, Revision C dated 20 November 2024, prepared by Northrop Consulting Engineers Pty Ltd; and
 - *Biodiversity Management Sub-plan*, Issue 2 dated 15 November 2024, prepared by BAM Ecology Pty Ltd (T/A Abel Ecology).

Accordingly, the Department has filed the CEMP package for our information as per condition B13 of SSD-51046975.

I remind you to implement the established management plans effectively including mitigation and control measures to avoid potential impacts to the surrounding environment.

Please note that if there are any inconsistencies between the CEMP package and the conditions of consent, the conditions will prevail.

Also, please make the CEMP package with specific Sub-plans available for public access on the project website at the earliest convenience.

Should you have any questions, please contact Ms Tanja Ibsen at tanja.ibsen@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Shiraz Ahmed', with a long, sweeping horizontal stroke extending to the right.

Shiraz Ahmed
Team Leader - Social Infrastructure Projects
Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary